
 

Symbol Technologies, Inc.  A Motorola Company •  One Motorola Plaza, Holtsville, NY 11742-1300  •  1.631.738.5134   

 
 
June 9, 2009                  Regulatory Engineering 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Subject: Request Modular Approval for FCC ID: H9P2070 
 
To the Commission: 
 
The H9P2070 Module meets the requirements for Limited Modular Approval 
 

• The H9P2070 modular transmitter has buffered modulation/data inputs. 
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter has its own power supply regulation 
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter has a “unique” antenna connection. 
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter was tested in each host configuration.   
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter is  FCC ID: H9P2070  
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter includes the required warnings and statements in the 

Users Guide provided to the end User.  
• The H9P2070 modular transmitter complies with the RF Exposure requirements for a 

portable hand held device. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Mark S. Luksich 
DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 
631-738-5134 
Mark.Luksich@motorola.com 
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